
RFP 2024-23  Addendum #1 

 

Question #1:   Will there be a prebid meeting onsite to tour facilities? 

Response #1:   The pre-bid tour is scheduled for Wednesday, November 6, 2024 at 10:00 am in 

  the John Walsh Conference room at the Syracuse Hancock International Airport.  

 

Question #2:   Are joint venture opportunities available to bidders? 

Response #2:   No 

 

Question #3:   Where can we find previous awarded contract? 

Response #3:   Not applicable. This is an initial RFP. These services have not been provided or 

contracted before at Syracuse Airport. 

 

Question #4:   What type of badging do hired associates need? 

Response #4:   All contractors need to successfully complete a fingerprinting background check 

regulated by TSA through the SYR Security and Badging office.  Information is available 

at: Badging Policy - Syracuse Hancock International Airport 

 

Question #5:   Can a sample schedule be provided of current roles? 

Response #5:   Not applicable. These services are not currently provided at the airport.  

 

Question #6:   Will office space be provided to awardee? 

Response #7:  No 

 

Question #8:   Is ACDBE goal a part of grading criteria? 

Response #8:    Yes. Please include clarification of how the goal will be met in your response. Please see 

ACDBE utilization statement and letter of intent. 

https://syrairport.org/badging-policy/

